

GRANT STEWART: PRINCIPAL

OAA, M. Arch., LEED A.P.

Grant is a founding principal of Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc. with extensive experience as a registered architect in Canada and the United States. He has design and project management experience in municipal, institutional, cultural, community, educational, commercial and residential projects. He has demonstrated a commitment to provide responsible solutions to programmatic requirements and carried these responsibilities from schematic design through to contract administration.

Professional registration and affiliations:

- Ontario Licensed Architect, member of the Ontario Association of Architects
- LEED Accredited Professional

Education:

- Bachelor of Environmental Studies (University of Manitoba)
- Master of Architecture (University of Manitoba)

Work Experience

Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	Ottawa, ON	2006 – present
Current work includes commercial and residential clientele in both public and private sectors.		
Grant Stewart Architect	Ottawa, ON	2005 – 2006
Various projects and consultant to Barry Padolsky Associates Inc.		
Barry Padolsky Associates Inc.	Ottawa, ON	2003 – 2006
Contract administration (on site) for the Canadian Museum of Nature. Construction deficiency report, documentation for repair work, and contract administration for the Carleton Lodge Long Term Care Centre. Design development and cost estimation for former Township Hall renovations.		
Grant Stewart (Consultant)	Ottawa, ON	2003
Consultant to Barry Padolsky Associates Inc. Architects; Construction deficiency, feasibility and accessibility audits for former Township Halls. Consultant to Deems Lewis McKinley; Design development for school in California.		
Cody Anderson Wasney Architects	Palo Alto, CA	2001 – 2003
Project management and contract documentation for institutional, community, commercial and residential projects.		
Deems Lewis McKinley	San Francisco, CA	1999 – 2001
Project management and contract documentation for various educational facilities.		

Project Experience

Trim Road Works Yard	Ottawa, ON
Description: Site development and buildings for a redeveloped works yard, including Administration/Vehicle Storage Garage and Salt & Sand Storage buildings for the City of Ottawa.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
Shepherds of Good Hope	Ottawa, ON
Description: Renovations at multiple facilities including accessibility upgrades.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
NAV Canada	Ottawa, ON
Description: Renovations of cafeteria and kitchen at the NAV Canada facility adjacent to the Ottawa International Airport.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
Accessibility Audits	Ottawa, ON
Description: Accessibility audits for multiple facilities for the City of Ottawa.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	
Forward Avenue Shelter	Ottawa, ON
Description: Renovations including accessibility upgrades for the City of Ottawa.	
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.	

- 8 York Street** Ottawa, ON
Description: Tenant fit-up of office.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- 1456 Centennial Drive** Kingston, ON
Description: Renovation of industrial building.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- SOFN Vehicle Storage Garage** Ottawa, ON
Description: LEED consultant for a new City of Ottawa vehicle storage garage and related sitework.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Las Brisas Condominium** Ottawa, ON
Description: Renovation of lobby, lounge, back entry and adjacent areas, including accessibility upgrades.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Chaperal Centre** Ottawa, ON
Description: Conceptual site plan studies for a new retail centre.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- CUPE Local 4000** Ottawa, ON
Description: Zoning study for redevelopment and expansion of office.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Metropole Condominium** Ottawa, ON
Description: Multiple renovation projects including existing pool.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Bay Laurier Place Condominium** Ottawa, ON
Description: Multiple renovation projects including existing pool and common areas.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Greenwood Park Centre** Kingston, ON
Description: Conceptual site plan studies for a new retail centre.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Canada Green Building Council** Ottawa, ON
Description: Planning and interior remodel of the new Ottawa office, designed to meet LEED requirements.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- La Renaissance Condominium** Ottawa, ON
Description: Renovation to existing condominium pool and common areas.
Architect: Stewart + Tsai Architects Inc.
- Canadian Museum of Nature** Ottawa, ON
Description: Contract administration for renovation and expansion of the Canadian Museum of Nature (Victoria Memorial Museum Building).
Architect: Barry Padolsky Associates Inc. Architects and Grant Stewart Architect (consultant)
- Public Schools** Various locations including Newark, Roseville and Tiburon, CA
Description: Design and construction documentation for various school projects.
Architect: Deems Lewis McKinley

Competitions / Awards / Achievements / Publications

- Central California History Museum, Fresno CA 2000
Award of Outstanding Merit, top five finalist
Published in *Competitions* magazine Fall 2000
- John Russel Bursary, University of Manitoba 1995
Ogilvie Mills (University) Project
Published in the *5th Column* (McGill University of Architecture Journal) "The Construction of Memory"
- Habitat for Humanity- Jimmy Carter Work Project 1993